
 

Hartford City Council Agenda 

Monday, June 1, 2020 – 7:00 p.m. 

Hartford City Hall 

Mayor: Jeremy Menning 

Ward 1: Mark Brenneman and Travis Kuehl 

Ward 2: Mark Monahan and Brittany Glanzer 

 Ward 3: Scott Nelson and Arden Jones 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Business Items 

• Roll Call of Mayor and City Council Members 

• Additions to the Agenda/Approve Agenda 

• Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting(s) 

*Regular Meeting Minutes – 05/19/2020 

• Approve Bills submitted for Payment (if any)  

Public Comments – Public Input on Non-Agenda Items 
*Action cannot be taken on items discussed unless specifically listed elsewhere on the agenda* 

 

Visitors 

• Rickie Kunzweiler -Downtown Hartford – Reallocating Funds for Downtown Lighting 

• Sam Assam – Discuss Placement of Top Street Lift in Turtle Creek Highlands Addition 

 

Applications, Agreements, Hearings, Resolutions & Ordinances 

• 7:05 Public Hearing – Special Event Permit for Buffalo Ridge Brewery 

• Review/Approve Plat for Tract 1 and Tract 2 of Hartford Hills Addition 

• Review/Approve Annexation Petition and Resolution 2020-7 

• Resolution 2020-8 – Discretionary Formula for Taxation on Certain Property within City 

Limits 

• Ordinance 688 – Revise Title 12 of Municipal Ordinance - Penalties 

Reports 

• Minnehaha Sheriff Deputy Report – Deputy Ryan 

  *Discuss Golf Cart Ordinance 

• Chamber and Economic Development Director – Gabe Steinmeyer 

• City Engineer Report – Stockwell Engineers     

  *Review/Approve Low Bid for Opal and Ruud Intersection Rebuild 

• Public Works Superintendent – Craig Wagner   

• Finance Officer Report – Karen Wilber 

• City Administrator Report – Teresa Sidel 

   

Old Business 

• Review Proposed Changes to Employee Manual 

• COVID-19 Review 

(Pool, Park Rec Program and Park Shelters) 

 

New Business 

• Planning and Zoning Appointment – Steve Nolte 

• Review Tax Abatement Request on Parcel #68839 

 

 

Correspondence 

  

Executive Session (SDCL 1-25-2) (SDCL 9-34-19) 

  

Adjournment 

 

Next City Council Meeting: Tuesday – June 16, 2020 



City Council Meeting – Regular Meeting May 19, 2020  

 
Mayor Jeremy Menning called the meeting to order at 7:00pm with the following city council members present: Arden 

Jones, Mark Brenneman, Travis Kuehl, Brittany Glanzer and Scott Nelson.  Mark Monahan joined via teleconference.  Also 

present were City Administrator Teresa Sidel, City Finance Officer Karen Wilber, Public Works Superintendent Craig 

Wagner, Chamber & Economic Development Director Gabe Steinmeyer, City Attorney Tom Frieberg, City Engineer Mitch 

Mergen and approximately 11 people from the public. 

 

BUSINESS ITEMS: 

• Approve Agenda:  A motion was made by Jones, second by Glanzer to approve the agenda as set - all voted yes, 

motion carried.  

• Approval of the Minutes:  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Nelson to approve the meeting minutes from 

May 5, 2020 – all voted yes, motion carried.   

• Approval of the Bills:  A motion was made by Jones, second by Nelson to approve the bills submitted for 

payment – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:   

• Jeff Bossman with JBS Concessions was present.  He currently has a concession stand set up on his property along 

Western Ave.  He wanted to make sure that the council and City were ok with his business at this location.  City 

Administrator Sidel confirmed that he is following all city regulations. 

• Rene Meyer introduced herself to the council.  Originally from the Hartford area, she is running for Governor in 

2022 under the Constitution Party. 

 

VISITORS: 

• Gabby Hoing, on behalf of HACC, was present via teleconference.  At budget time the HACC was approved for a 

$32,000 allocation in 2020 of which $15,000 was for the Jamboree carnival.  Since Jamboree Days has been 

cancelled for this year, HACC is requesting approval to use those funds elsewhere.  With the pandemic and the 

effect it has had on area businesses, the HACC would like to do more to promote membership businesses.  These 

additional funds would allow them the ability to do more advertising campaigns, among other things.  A motion 

was made by Jones, second by Brenneman to approve the spending of the 15k by HACC with the CEDD reporting 

back to the council – Jones, Brenneman and Monahan voted yes, Nelson and Kuehl voted no, Glanzer abstained.  

Menning broke the tie voting yes – motion carried. 

• Callie Tuschen, on behalf of the Downtown Hartford, was present to update the council on the Downtown Market 

plans for this season, which will be held the first Thurs of the month starting in June and going thru Oct.  In an 

effort to social distance and allow for more seating, Tuschen requested use of the City’s lots at 1st St & Main Ave.  

This area could be to use for overflow parking as well.  A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Nelson to 

allow the use of the City’s lots located at 1st St & Main Ave for the entire market event unless the lots are sold or if 

there is construction of any sort on them  – all voted yes, motion carried.  Tuschen also requested the use of the 12 

picnic tables that the City rents out.  She also asked that the rental fee & deposit be waived.  A motion was made 

by Nelson, second by Brenneman to allow the use of the 12 tables for the entire market event and waive the fees – 

all voted yes, motion carried.   

• Sam Assam with Turtle Creek Highlands was not present.  The City did receive a letter from his engineering firm.  

The Construction Agreement Turtle Creek Highlands has with the City states that when constructing the streets, 

the top lift of asphalt will be installed one construction season after the first lift.  The developer recently completed 

the first lift and is now asking for a variance to be able to apply the top lift right away.  Public Works 

Superintendent Wagner addressed the council as to why the City has established those regulations and, in his 

opinion, the City should not deviate from them.  No further action was taken by the council. 

• Robert Hansen, who resides at 601 N Sagehorn, was present to recommend a change be made to Section 5.0310 of 

the City’s municipal ordinance.  This section addresses dog & cat licensing requirements.  In addition to the fee, 

the applicant needs to furnish a certificate of vaccination issued by their vet before the license can be issued.  

Hansen is recommending that the wording certificate be changed to certification.  Hansen, who provided a copy of 

his invoice from his vet which indicates that he paid for a rabies vaccination, feels this should certify that his dog 

was vaccinated and meet the qualifications for obtaining a license.  The consensus of the board is that, at this time, 

a certificate of vaccination would need to be provided to obtain the license.  Staff will do some research as to what 

other area municipalities require for pet licensing and report back at a future meeting.     

 

ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, APPLICATIONS AND HEARINGS: 

• 7:05 Public Hearing – Malt Beverage License Renewals:  Buffalo Ridge Brewery, Coffee Cup, The Goat, Get 

N’ Go, Heart T Stop, Dollar General, AmericInn and Stomping Grounds  have all submitted applications to renew 

their Retail Malt Beverage Licenses.  A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Jones to renew all 

applications submitted – all voted yes motion carried.  



• Review/Approve HACC/City of Hartford Agreement & HADF/City of Hartford Agreement:  These 

agreements, originally established in 2017, are up for renewal.  These agreements lay out the terms and conditions 

to all parties involved as it relates to the Chamber & Economic Develop Director position.  No changes have been 

made to these agreements except to update with current CEDD job description.  Both the HACC and HADF have 

approved the agreements.  A motion was made by Jones, second by Brenneman to approve the agreement between 

the City of Hartford and HACC as presented – all voted yes, motion carried.  A motion was made by Jones, second 

by Nelson to approve the agreement between the City of Hartford and the HADF as presented – all voted yes, 

motion carried.   

 

REPORTS: 

• Fire Department Report:  Fire Chief Bryon Shumaker was not present. 

• Chamber & Economic Development Director Report:  Chamber & Economic Development Director 

Steinmeyer’s report was provided to the council.  Steinmeyer provided a recap of his first week on the job and the 

meetings he attended. 

• Engineer Report:  Mitch Mergen provided engineer updates:  

Ruud/Opal Lane Intersection Improvements –  The bid opening on this project is scheduled for May 27th. 

9th Street Improvements – Project is tentatively scheduled to begin mid-June. 

Industrial Park Sanitary Sewer Extension – Easement documents were received from the landowner and are under 

review.  Engineers will assist City staff in preparing application for additional funding sources. 

Wastewater Treatment Facility – Engineers are preparing a contract for preliminary design work to be presented at 

the next meeting. 

• Public Works Report:  Public Works Superintendent Wagner’s report was provided to the council.  

Streets –  Tentative plans to apply mag water at the end of May or beginning of June. Staff will be working on 

alleys this coming week. RDO has received the replacement motor for the maintainer.  Hopefully, repairs will be 

finished in a few weeks. Wagner was able to purchase two dump trucks on auction last week.  With the purchase 

of these two trucks and the maintainer repairs, we should be below the 90k in budget for equipment this year. “No 

Thru Trucks” signage has been installed along S. Main Ave.  Weather permitting, the drainage areas will be 

sprayed next week. All boulevard, park & Arbor Day trees have been planted.   

Public Buildings:  Wagner has submitted a request to have the gas & electric services to the building on Main Ave 

disconnected.  Once this is complete, staff will proceed with the demolition of the building.     

Water –  As time allows, staff has been changing out meters in businesses or homes that are for sale or empty. 

Sewer – Samples were taken at the lagoons with more scheduled to be taken next week.  At this time, ammonia 

levels are too high.  Wagner is taking some online training for an advanced wastewater treatment class.   

Park – Hand spraying is being done at the parks.  The repairs to the mower building are near completion. Now that 

the playground equipment border is installed, new wood chips are being placed. The park restrooms are open. 

Sports Complex:  Wagner has received three quotes for the ADA parking/sidewalks at the Sports Complex. Two 

quotes were very close in price but came in at $2,500 to $3,000 over the budgeted amount of  $15,000.  A motion 

was made by Brenneman, second by Kuehl to approve additional spending up to $3,000 on ADA parking and 

sidewalks at the Sports Complex – all voted yes, motion carried.   

• Finance Officer Report:  City Finance Officer Wilber’s report was provided to the council. Items included cash 

balances, sales tax revenue and committee fund balances as of Apr 30th and a recap of bills submitted for payment. 

The calendar of events was also provided. Due to the pandemic, this year’s audit was conducted remotely and 

wrapped up this past week. A copy of the 2019 Annual Report that was compiled by the city’s audit firm Quam, 

Berglin & Post, PC was provided to the council for their review.  A motion was made by Jones, second by 

Brenneman to approve the 2019 Annual Report – all voted yes, motion carried.  

• City Administrator Report:  City Administrator Sidel’s report was provided to the council. The HADF intern 

started this past week and is working out of City Hall.  He will be working a couple days a week and his primary 

duty it to assist Al Doeve with the capital campaign. Sidel provided updates on different grant opportunities the 

City is applying for.  Sidel has been made aware of some funding for the Western Ave Sewer project that may be 

available to the City through the CARES Act.  If approved, this would eliminate the City having to obtain the SRF 

Loan.  The funding, if approved, would not be awarded until next year so the project would not start until next 

year.  It was the consensus of the board the Sidel continue with applying for these grant funds.  The next council 

meeting is scheduled for June 2nd.  This is the date of the primary election and Minnehaha County will be using 

city hall as a polling place.  The consensus of the council was to change the meeting date from June 2nd to June 1st.       

  

OLD BUSINESS:  

• Review Liquor Regulation on City Right-of-Way:  All alcohol licenses are tied to the licensed premise only 

with no alcohol use allowed on city sidewalks, streets, or rights-of-way.  To allow this, the license holder could 

apply for the special event permit asking for approval from the council to use alcohol in these areas.  Another 

option would be to enact an ordinance to allow alcohol consumption on the abutting sidewalk of a licensed 

premise.  No action was taken on enacting an ordinance to allow this at this time. 



• Review Proposed Changes to Employee Manual:  When the employee manual was last drafted/adopted, there 

were only hourly positions.  Since the City now has both hourly and salary positions, suggested updates would 

clarify wording between hourly and salary in certain sections of the manual.  Discussion was held on procedures 

for flex time and vacation/sick leave.  A motion was made by Breneman, second by Nelson to table discussion on 

this topic – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• COVID-19 Review: 

o City Buildings:  Sidel provided an update of measures that would be taken at City Hall once it is opened 

back up to the public.  Staff has constructed a plexiglass barrier to be place at the front counter, areas will 

be rope off to limit access and X’s will be place on the floor to provide visual spacing between customers.  

It was the consensus of the council that City Hall be opened up to the public on May 26th. 

o Pool:  Discussion was held on the pros and cons of opening the pool.  Members of the public expressing 

their opinions on this topic were Gabby Hoing, Bobbi Wingert & Rene Meyer.  At the current time, with 

the staffing we have, hours for the pool would need to be limited.  It was the consensus of the council that 

this topic be revisited at the June 1st meeting and in the meantime, increase hiring efforts with the hope 

that those lifeguards from area pools that are not opening will apply.  Wagner will proceed with getting 

the pool operable so if the decision is made to open, it is ready to go. 

o Organized Sports:  Eric Kunzweiler & Brad Kramer were present on behalf of HASA.  They presented a 

Return to the Fields Plan to the council.  This plan lays out what guidelines they are implementing in 

regard to COVID-19.  Their goal is to return to the fields in a safe and controlled matter.  At this time, 

they are seeking approval to start practices on city fields.  A motion was made by Nelson, second by 

Kuehl to approve the Return to Fields Plan submitted by the HASA and to allow practices to be held on 

city fields beginning May 26th.  Further discussion was held on the date requested.  Nelson amended his 

motion to May 20th rather than May 26th, second by Kuehl – all voted yes, motion carried.  A motion was 

made by Kuehl, second by Nelson to allow other organized groups to use city fields upon submission of a 

plan such as the one presented by HASA – all voted yes, motion carried.  

 

NEW BUSINESS:  None  

 

CORRESPONDENCE:  Mayor Menning presented Councilmember Glanzer with a certificate of appreciation for the time 

she served as a Ward 2 councilmember.   

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  A motion was made Kuehl, second by Glanzer to enter executive session pursuant to SDCL 1-

25-2 (1) for personnel and SDCL 1-25-2 (3) for legal at 9:32pm – all voted yes, motion carried.   

 

Minutes recorded by Finance Officer Karen Wilber. 

  

I, the undersigned, Karen Wilber, Finance Officer in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office. 

 

 

____________________________________                             

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Glanzer to exit executive session at 10:19pm – all 

voted yes, motion carried.  

 

ADJOURNMENT:  A motion was made by Glanzer, second by Nelson to adjourn at 10:20pm – all voted yes, motion 

carried. 
 

Minutes recorded by City Administrator Teresa Sidel. 

  

I, the undersigned, Teresa Sidel, City Administrator in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office. 

 

 

____________________________________                             

Teresa Sidel, City Administrator 











PLAT OF TRACTS 1 AND 2 OF HARTFORD HILLS ADDITION
IN THE E1/2 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 102 NORTH, RANGE 51 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

NORTH 4 CORNER
SECTION 25-102-51
FOUND #5 REBAR IN CONCRETE

CONTAINING 1,541,423 S.F. (35.38 ACRES MORE OR LESS), ™.cc^
SECTION 25^102-5]

I -^\ FOUND SODOT CAP

^s^^
CHICAGO AND NORTH WESTERN
TRANSPORTATION COMPANY
RESERVATION
BOOK 360 OF DEEDS; PAGE 183 ECTN:>

IiN-tifiT'"'m

TRACT^e
HARTFORO

HILLS
AnniTiaiM

CONTAINING

LOT H-i Sj MEi 25-102-51

PLAT BOOK 2tt PAGE 21
-105.39'-
N44°43'47"W

-274.64'-
N81°43'03"E

LOT H-3 Sj HEi :i5-102-51
PLAT BOOK 2(; PAGE 21N88°23'11"E

-2640.77'-
1;4 SECTION LINE 1)4 SECTION LINE \

-2618.82'-
N88°23'11"E

INTERSTATE 90

LOT H-2 Hi SEl 25-102-B1N88°28'19"E
PLAT BOOK 21, PABE 22 _^ 335 86'-

EAST RIVER ELECTRIC
50' RIGHT-OF-WAY

MISC. BOOK 255: PAGE 536
N77°09'19"E

-158.36'-

N88°28'13"E

HARTFORD HILLS ADDITIOIV
TRACT 1

CONTAINING
±20.34 ACRES

-2065.73'-
S88°28'19"W

150' 150'

1'= 300'

Legend
Found Aluminum ROW Cap

Set SO- x 24- Radar Stamped tWllltock 9925-

Section ComerAs Noted

0

^

(1323.331

Planed Property Line

Record Dimension from deed or plat

tngress - Egress Easement

This survey r/as prepared with the benefit of a Tffte

Commitment from Stewart TitSe Guaranty Company

and Getty Abstract & TiHe Company: Commilment

Numiier SF93001, Dated March B, 2020 al 7:30 A.M.

s<y.<^"^<<^
•^. w,

9925
^x'^

lcssn&^11?^
7///fllUMW\\\^

PROPERTY SUBJECT TO:

^

NORTHWESTERN TELEPHONE EXCHANGE CO.
DECREE
NEj 25-102-51
BOOK F OF MISC.; PAGE 120

CHICAGO, SAINT PAUL, MINNEAPOLIS
AND OMAHA RAILWAY COMPANY
300' RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT
S^NEi 25-102-51 &N^SE^ 25.102-51
BOOK 220 OF DEEDS; PAGE 5B4

SIOUX VALLEY-SOUTHWESTERN ELECTRIC
RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT
EJ25-102-S1
BOOK 282 OF MISC.; PAGE 234

UNION TELEPHONE COMPANY
RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT
SjNEj 25-102-51 & N;SE} 25-102-51
BOOK 216 OF MISC.: PAGE 1047

SIOUX VALLEY-SOUTHWESTERN ELECTRIC
RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT
Ej 25-102-51
BOOK 248 OF MISC; PAGE 151

c/). =?:

s^ll^ 11
dM
u?-^ c

l~ -Z.

m m

CURVE TABLE

CURVE#

C1

C2

LENGTH

1091.76'

272.51'

RADIUS

2799.00'

2930.97'

DELTA

022°20'54"

005°19'38"

TANGENT

552.91'

136.36'

CHORD BEARING

N55°54'14"W

S47°51'40"E

CHORD LENGTH

1084.85'

272.42'

50' INGRESS AND.
EGRESS EASEMENT

CONTAINING ±52,056 S.F.

•^^
c,o^-v^

CHICAGO AND NORTH WESTERN-
TRANSPORTATION COMPANY

RESERVATION
BOOK 360 OF DEEDS; PAGE 183

SOUTH-1 CORNER
SECTION 25-102-51
FOUND 4x6 STONE

KEY MAP
25-102-51

N88_°2r31,"E N88;2^9;'E
'-2639.95'-- , -2618.97'-

U)

SOUTH EAST CORNER
SECTION 25-102-51
FOUND 5/8!' RE8AR

-2626.36'-
S88°40'45"W

-2629.32'-
S88°28'33"W

Q
Q
<
</)

Q
Q^

Q
<

£ °5
< i= ^
± Q Q
"b 9 

=̂3
0

00 ooCM

Q ^ ^
I §

< Q °
Q^ u

^2|^11sil
REVISION SCHEDULE
ISSUE/REVlStON

SEI PROJECTS 18092

1 OF 3



PLAT OF TRACTS 1 AND 2 OF HARTFORD HILLS ADDITION
IN THE E1/2 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 102 NORTH, RANGE 51 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

CONTAINING 1,541,423 S.F. (35.38 ACRES MORE OR LESS)

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

1, JOE DALE WHITLOCK, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR OF THE STATE OF SOUTH
DAKOTA DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ON OR BEFORE FEBRUARY 21 , 2020, I HAVE
SURVEYED THE EAST HALF OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 102 NORTH, RANGE 51 WEST OF
THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND PLATTED A
PORTION THEREOF INTO TRACTS 1 AND 2 OF HARTFORD HILLS ADDITION WITH AREA
AND DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT.

THE SAME SHALL HEREAFTER BE KNOWN AND DESCRIBED AS TRACTS 1 AND 2 OF
HARTFORD HILLS ADDITION IN THE EAST HALF OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 102 NORTH,
RANGE 51, WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, MINNEHAHA COUNTY,SOUTH
DAKOTA.

I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS THE SAME TO
THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF AND THAT THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED
AT THE REQUEST AND UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS FOR THE PURPOSE OF
TRANSFER.

DATED THIS 30 DAY OF A//bt^.rf

'.•^&. ^'••1

,2020.

.^€$>>^/:Q=;

•'^. no"'

9925

JOE DALE
WHITLOCK

%
V „ .^/ ^J9^AT

IIIW W\\^' OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

^ 4^\TE WRirLOCK REG. NO. 9925

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE OWNERS OF ALL
LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT AND THAT SAID PLAT HAS BEEN MADE AT OUR
REQUEST AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH OUR INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE PURPOSE OF
PLATTING, AND THAT THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL
EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
REGULATIONS.

WE HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC FOR PUBLIC USE FOREVER, THE STREETS,
ROADS, ALLEYS AND PARKS AND PUBLIC GROUNDS, IF ANY, AS SHOWN ON SAID PLAT,
INCLUDING ALL SEWERS, CULVERTS, BRIDGES, WATER DISTRIBUTION LINES,
SIDEWALKS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS ON OR UNDER THE STREETS, ROADS,
ALLEYS, PARKS AND PUBLIC GROUNDS, WHETHER SUCH IMPROVEMENTS ARE SHOWN
OR NOT. WE ALSO HEREBY GRANT EASEMENTS TO RUN WITH THE LAND FOR WATER,
DRAINAGE, SEWER, GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE OR OTHER PUBLIC UTILITY LINES OR
SERVICES UNDER, ON OR OVER THOSE STRIPS OF LAND DESIGNATED HEREON AS
EASEMENTS FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING, MAINTAINING, REPAIRING, AND
IMPROVING SAID FACILITIES. THE OWNER, THEIR LESSEES AND ASSIGNEES SHALL, AT
THEIR OWN EXPENSE, KEEP THE EASEMENT AREA IN GOOD REPAIR AND CLEAR OF
OBSTRUCTIONS. NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND MAY BE ERECTED WITHIN AN
EASEMENT WHICH MIGHT INTERFERE IN ANY WAY WITH THE PROPER MAINTENANCE,
USE, REPAIR, RECONSTRUCTION, AND PATROLLING OF THE EASEMENT. THIS
COVENANT SHALL RUN WITH THE LAND.

WE FURTHER GRANT AND CERTIFY THAT AN ACCESS EASEMENT IS HEREBY CREATED
AS A PERPETUAL COMMON UNOBSTRUCTED ACCESS IN FAVOR OF THE LOTS
ABUTTING IT. THE EASEMENT IS FOR VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN TRAVEL OVER THE
ROADWAY FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESS TO THE ABUTTING PROPERTY. THE OWNER,
THEIR LESSEES AND ASSIGNEES, SHALL MAINTAIN THE EASEMENT AREA. THEY SHALL,
AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE, KEEP THE EASEMENT AREA IN GOOD REPAIR AND
MAINTENANCE AND CLEAR OF SNOW AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS. NO IMPROVEMENTS
OF ANY KIND MAY BE ERECTED WITHIN THE EASEMENT AREA WHICH MIGHT INTERFERE
IN ANY WAY WITH THE PROPER MAINTENANCE, USE, REPAIR, RECONSTRUCTION, AND
PATROLLING OF THE ACCESS EASEMENT. THIS COVENANT SHALL RUN WITH THE
LAND.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WILL NOT PLACE ANY
EXISTING LOT OR BUILDING IN VIOLATION OF ANY APPLICABLE ORDINANCE, CODE,
REGULATION, LAW INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ZONING, BUILDING, SUBDIVISION,
AND FLOOD PREVENTION.

WE HEREBY WAIVE ANY RIGHTS OF PROTEST TO ANY SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
PROGRAM WHICH MAY BE INITIATED FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLATION OF
IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF HARTFORD SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS.

DATED THIS
•^

?^DAY OF YV\AJ<JL«^ , 20^Q

^oJt6Avo A?^)
J. MALCOLM MELIN
J. MALCOLM^ND ALICE M. MELIN
TRUST

^^^//}^^
ALICE M. MELII^I
J. MALCOLM AND ALICE M. MELIN
FAMILY TRUST

PXlLI^^MELIN'SLENCHUR^EV. LIVING TRUST UDT

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
JSS

COUNTY OFYY*<\t^<<aV^u^.

ON THIS ^017AY OF WS»X>-^ , 2dSo, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED
OFFICER, APPEARED J. MALCOLM AND ALICE M. MELIN OF THE J. MALCOLM AND
ALICE M. MELIN FAMILY TRUST, WHO ACKNOWLEDGED THEMSELVES TO BE THE
OWNER'S OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY AND THEY EXECUTED THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE PURPOSE THEREIN CONTAINED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE SET MY HAND AND OFFICJAL SEAL.

-iTKcSA^;;L |
1^'^ }~'ov^w^ ^~:?\s
i^.;:^J iOyL., D/.;OiA ^ '^ •?

NOTARY PUBLIC, STAT'fc OF SOUTH DAKOTA

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:_
MyCj]iii;i;S?i] &:;!ics

<\.-^&-a-0^^

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )

COUNTY OF

DAY OF
HL(^i<^^ A-,

ON THIS
OFFICER, APPEARE
GLENCHUR REVO/SABLE LIVING TRUST
OWNER'S OF THg.ABOVE DESCRIBED P)
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE PL

BE RE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED
OF THE PAULINE MELIN

10 ACKNOWCEDGED THEMSELF TO BE THE
)PERTY AND THEY EXECUTED THE

POSE THEREIN CONTAINED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE SET MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:_

ROAD AUTHORITY CERTIFICATE

.OF THE. , DO

COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING CERTIFICATE

PLANNING DIRECTOR OF MINNEHAHA COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY ME OR
MY AUTHORIZED AGENT AND HAS BEEN APPROVED.

APPROVED THIS DAY OF . 20.

PLANNING DIRECTOR
MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF HARTFORD,SOUTH
DAKOTA THAT THIS PLAT BE APPROVED AND THAT THE SAME BE PRESENTED TO THE
CITY COUNCIL WITH THE RECOMMENDATION TO ADOPT SAID PLAT.

APPROVED THIS DAY OF ,20_

CHAIRMAN
CITY OF HARTFORD PLANNING COMMISSION

CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION

WHEREAS THIS PLAT HAS BEEN EXAMINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HARTFORD AND
IT APPEARS TO THE C\TY COUNCIL THAT THE SYSTEM OF STREETS SET FORTH
THEREIN CONFORMS TO THE SYSTEM OF STREETS OF THE EXISTING PLATS OF THE
CITY, THAT ALL PROVISIONS OF THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN
FULLY PAID, AND THAT SUCH PLAT AND THE SURVEY THEREOF HAVE BEEN EXECUTED
ACCORDING TO LAW.

NOW THEREFORE,BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HARTFORD,SOUTH
DAKOTA THAT SAID PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED, AND THE CITY FINANCE OFFICER IS
HEREBY DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SAID PLAT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND
CERTIFY THE SAME THEREON.

APPROVED THIS. DAY OF ,20_

MAYOR
CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT AND ACCESS LOCATION HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY ME
OR MY AUTHORIZED AGENT AND THAT THIS PLAT IS RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL.

ROAD AUTHORITY

0
Q
<
t^

3:
Q
a:

p
u-

Cfc:
<
LL.

0
M
Q
z
<

t<0

u
<
a:
I—

-z.

0
I—

Q
d
<
CO

—I
3:
Q
c^.

Q
I—
c^.

<
3:

REVISION SCHEDULE
ISSUE/REVISION

<
0̂

z
<
Q
I
I—
=3
o
00

>-

z
n
0
u
<
I
<
i-u

z
z
s

DATE

SEI PROJECT #: 18092

2 OF 3



PLAT OF TRACTS 1 AND 2 OF HARTFORD HILLS ADDITION
IN THE E1/2 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 102 NORTH, RANGE 51 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

CONTAINING 1,541,423 S.F. (35.38 ACRES MORE OR LESS)

I,

CITY FINANCE OFFICER'S CERTIFICATE

_, THE DULY APPOINTED, QUALIFIED AND ACTING
FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITi/ OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT THE CERTIFICATES OF APPROVAL ARE TRUE AND CORRECT INCLUDING THE
SIGNATURES THEREON, AND THAT ANY SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS WHICH ARE LIENS
UPON THE LAND SHOWN IN THIS PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS IN MY OFFICE, ON

THIS DAY OF _, 20_, HAVE BEEN PAID IN FULL.

CITY FINANCE OFFICER
CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA

CITY ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

WE, STOCKWELL ENGINEERS, INC., CITY ENGINEER OF THE CITY OF HARTFORD,DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE DID DULY REVIEW AND RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THIS
PLAT ON

THIS ^ DAY OF ,20

CITY ENGINEER, HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE

TREASURER OF MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA,I,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES WHICH ARE LIENS UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN
THE ABOVE (AND THE FOREGOING) PLATS, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF MY
OFFICE, HAVE BEEN FULLY PAID.

DATED THIS DAY OF. ,20

TREASURER
MINNEHAHA COUNTr', SOUTH DAKOTA

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

_, DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, MINNEHAHA COUNTS,
SOUTH DAKOTA HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A COPY OF THIS PLAT HAS BEEN FILED AT MY
OFFICE THIS __. DAY OF _ ,__ ,20 .

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION
MINNEHAHA COUNPi', SOUTH DAKOTA

FILED FOR RECORD THIS

REGISTER OF DEEDS

DAY OF , 20_, AT O'CLOCK

_.M, AND RECORDED IN BOOK.

PAGE

OF PLATS ON

REGISTER OF DEEDS
MINNEHAHA COUNT/, SOUTH DAKOTA

^www"^

•%^̂ isny

Q
Q
<
oo

Q
os;

Q
UL.

a;
<
3:
u_
0
M
Q
z
<

t^

u
<
t^,
I—

z
Q
t—

d
Q
<
<^>

__1

3:
Q
Q^

Q
u_
I—
Q^
<
3:

REVISION SCHEDULE
1SSUE/REVISION

0̂̂
z

<
d
3:
1—

0
00

ẑ
=>

0
u
<
I
<
I
LU
z
z
2

DATE

SB PROJECT #: 18092

3 OF 3























 

Prepared by: 

Teresa Sidel 

PO Box 727, Hartford, SD  57033 

605-528-6187 

 
 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION OF ANNEXATION #2020-7 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Hartford, South Dakota: 

 

WHEREAS, Turtle Creek Highlands, Inc, a South Dakota Corporation, SRA Properties 

II, LLC, a South Dakota Limited Liability Company, VT Properties , LLC, a South 

Dakota Limited Liability Company , the City of Hartford, The Pauline Melin Glenchur 

Revocable Living Trust , and The J . Malcolm and Alice M. Melin Family Trust, are the 

owners of not less than three-fourths of the territory listed below and sought to be 

annexed:   

 

Parcel One: The Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NEl/4 NEl/4) South 

of the Highway and the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SE1/4NE1/4) 

(except Lot H-1) Section 26, Township 102 North , Range 51, West of the 5 P.M., 

Minnehaha County, South Dakota (Owned by Turtle Creek Highlands, Inc, Inc, as 

purchaser under contract for deed from SRA Properties II, LLC and VT 

Properties, LLC) 

 

Parcel Two: The Chicago, Northwestern Railroad right of way over and across the 

Northwest Quarter (NWl/4), including Lot PE-1, in Section 25, Township 102, 

Range 51 West of the 5th P.M., Minnehaha County, South Dakota , except Lot Hl 

contained therein (Owned by the City of Hartford) 

 

Parcel Three: The North 500 feet of the Stockwell Tract 1 in the Northwest 

Quarter (NWl/4), Section 25, Township 102 North, Range 51 West of the 5th 

P.M. , Minnehaha County, South Dakota (Owned by Daren R. and Kim C. 

Anderson) 

 

Parcel Four: That Part of the Northwest Quarter (NWl/4) lying South of Railroad 

Right of Way of the Chicago, St. Paul, Minneapolis and Omaha Railroad , except 

Lot H-3 and except Stockwell Tract 1, all in Section 25, Township 102 North , 

Range 51 West of the 5th P.M., Minnehaha County, South Dakota (Owned by 

Jeffery T. Zacharias) 

 

Parcel Five: An area to be platted and known as Tract 1 of Hartford Hills 

Addition in the East 1/2 of Section 25, Township 102 North Range 51 West of the 

5th P.M., Minnehaha County , South Dakota as identified on Exhibit A attached 



 

hereto (Owned 2/3 by The J. Malcolm and Alice M. Melin Family Trust and 1/3 

by The Pauline Melin Glenchur Revocable Living Trust) 

 

Parcel Six: THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 102 

NORTH, RANGE 51 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, (EXCEPTING THERFROM 

LOT H-1, H-2, H-3, H-4, H-5 AND H-6 IN THE Sl/2 OF THE NEl/4 25-102-51 , 

AND EXCEPT TRACT 2 OF HARTFORD HILLS ADDITION IN THE 

NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25-102-51 , AND EXCEPT THE 

EAST 481 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER LYING NORTH OF LOT 

H-4 ALL IN TOWNSHIP 102 NORTH , RANGE 51 WEST OF THE 5TH 

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.) 

(Owned 2/3 by The J. 

Malcolm and Alice M. Melin Family Trust and 1/3 by The Pauline Melin 

Glenchur Revocable Living Trust) 

 

Parcel Seven:  An area to be platted and known as Tract 2 of Hartford Hills 

Addition in the East 1/2 of Section 25, Township 102 North Range 51 West of the 

5th P.M., Minnehaha County, South Dakota as identified on Exhibit A attached 

hereto (Owned 2/3 by The J. Malcolm and Alice M. Melin Family Trust and 1/3 

by The Pauline Melin Glenchur Revocable Living Trust) 

 

 

AND WHEREAS, the above listed owners having petitioned the Common Council of 

the City of Hartford for annexation of said area into the City, and said petition appearing 

in good form and in compliance with the requirements and provisions of SDCL 9-4-1, as 

amended, now, therefore, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, that 

the real property described above is hereby annexed into and incorporated within the 

municipal limits of the City of Hartford, South Dakota. 

 

DATED this 1st day of June, 2020 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Mayor Jeremy Menning 

 

 

(Seal) 

 

 

ATTEST:   

 

_______________________________________ 

Karen Wilber, City Finance Officer  



RESOLUTION 2020-8 

 
 

A RESOLUTION CLARIFYING DISCRETIONARY FORMULA DESIGNATION FOR REDUCED TAXATION FOR 

CERTAIN NEW STRUCTURES AND ADDITIONS WITHIN THE CITY OF HARTFORD 

WHEREAS, SDCL 10-6-35.2 allows for the establishment of a discretionary formula of taxation for 

certain structures specially classified for the purpose of taxation; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Hartford has previously adopted a discretionary formula of taxation; and 

WHEREAS, certain provisions concerning the discretionary formula were modified during the 

2020 legislative session and are set to take effect on July 1, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Hartford desires to maintain a discretionary formula for reduced taxation 

for certain new structures and additions within the City of Hartford in the event that such structures are 

not granted discretionary formula treatment by Minnehaha County; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HARTFORD, 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA AS FOLLOWS: 

Effective July 1, 2020 and pursuant to the authority granted to the City of Hartford under SDCL 

10-6-35.4, all new structures and additions which are specially classified for the purpose of taxation 

under SDCL 10-6-35.2(1), SDCL 10-6-35.2(4) and SDCL 106-35.2(5) and located within the City of Hartford 

shall be assessed as follows for real estate taxes: 

A. 0% of the assessed value for the first year following construction; 

B. 25% of the assessed value for the second year following construction; 

C. 50% of the assessed value for the third year following construction; 

D. 75% of the assessed value for the fourth and fifth years following construction; and 

E. 100% of the assessed value for the sixth year and all years thereafter. 

 

All previous resolutions adopted by the City of Hartford authorizing discretionary 

formula shall remain in effect for qualifying structures assessed prior to July 1, 2020. 

 

Dated this 1st day of June, 2020. 
 

 

Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 

Finance Officer 

 
 

Date of Adoption: June 1, 2020 
 

Date of Publication: June 11, 2020 
 

Effective Date: July 1, 2020 



ORDINANCE 688 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 12 – GENERAL PROVISIONS OF THE REVISED 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH 

DAKOTA THAT THE REVISED MUNICIPAL ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HARTFORD BE 

AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

TITLE 12 – GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 

Penalty in General. Except in cases where a different  

or additional penalty is imposed by this ordinance or  

by some existing provision of law, every violation of  

any of the provisions of this ordinance shall be  

punishable by a fine not exceeding two hundred dollars  

($200.00) or by imprisonment for a period not exceeding thirty 

(30) days or both such fine and imprisonment. 

 

Penalty for violation of Title 7. Every violation of Title 7 – 

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS, other than a violation of 7.908, shall be 

punishable by a fine pursuant to the then in effect Fine and Bond 

Schedule for Use by Clerk Magistrate, in the Circuit Court, 

Second Judicial Circuit, State of South Dakota, or by 

imprisonment for a period not exceeding thirty (30) days, or both 

such fine and imprisonment. In the event the fine for the offense 

is not covered by the above indicated fine and bond schedule, the 

violation shall be enforced under the Penalty in General 

provision of 12.0101. 

 

 

 

Adopted this 16th day of June 2020.    

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mayor Jeremy Menning 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer 

 

 

 

(seal) 

 

 

 

First Reading:  June 1, 2020 

Second Reading and Adoption:  June 16, 2020 

Publication:   June 26, 2020 

Effective:  July 17, 2020  

 

12.0101 



MCSO HARTFORD FIELD OFFICE 30 DAY REVIEW, JUNE 2020 

 

Security checks: 10 (increase of 10) 

Medical calls: 8 (decrease of 4) 

Traffic stops: 15 (increase of 7) 

Followup: 6 (increase off 1) 

Neighbor dispute: 3 (increase of 3) 

Civil paper service: 1 (decrease of 2) 

Public assist: 11 (decrease of 5) 

DWI: 3 (increase of 3) 

Indecent exposure: 1 (increase of 1) 

Parking problems: 4 (increase of 4) 

Family dispute: 3 (increase of 3) 

SO Landlines: 5 (decrease of 6) 

Fight: 1 (increase of 1) 

Stolen vehicles: 2 (increase of 2) 

Recovered stolen vehicles:  1 (increase of 1) 

Stolen license plates: 2 (increase of 2) 

Abandoned vehicles: 5 (increase of 5) 

Suspicious vehicle: 2 (decrease of 2) 

Suspicious activity: 5 (increase of 5) 

Burglary: 3 (increase of 3) 

 Intoxicated subjects: 2 (increase of 2) 

Disorderly subjects: 5 (increase of 1) 

Traffic accidents: 2 (=) 

Total calls for service including Deputy initiated: 167 (increase of 48) 5.56 calls for service per day (30 

day) 



 ORDINANCE NO.630 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HARTFORD, S.D., TO AMEND ORDINANCE #560, 

AUTHORIZING THE OPERATION OF GOLF CARTS ON CITY STREETS IN AND FOR THE 

CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF HARTFORD, S.D.: 

 

Chapter 7.09 - GOLF CART PERMIT - APPLICATION  

 

7.0901  Definitions 

  

        A. “Golf Cart” – A four-wheeled vehicle originally 

   and specifically designed and intended to transport 

   one or more individuals and golf clubs for the  

   purpose of playing the game of golf on a golf course. 

 

B. “Driver” – One who is actually engaged in the driving  

   of a golf cart. 

 

C. “Permit” – No person shall operate or use a golf 

   cart on highways under the jurisdiction of the  

   municipality without having obtained a permit from  

   the municipality and having supplied to the City  

   proof of financial responsibility pursuant to SDCL   

   §32-35-2 and SDCL §32-35-64. 

 

D. “Application” – Every person desiring to obtain a  

   permit to operate a golf cart on highways under the 

   jurisdiction of the municipality shall make an  

   application in writing to the City Finance  

   Office detailing a description of the golf cart  

   proposed to be operated on highways under the  

   jurisdiction of the municipality including the make, 

   model and serial number of the golf  

   cart for which the permit is sought. 

 

E. “Issuance” – The Finance Office shall grant a yearly  

   permit if satisfied that the applicant has complied  

   with all of the terms and provisions of this chapter  

   and if the evidence submitted in support of the 

   application meets the conditions required for the  

   granting of such permit. A permit decal issued by the  

   City shall be permanently affixed to the rear fender 

   or bumper on each golf cart. 

 

F. “Transfer” – A permit decal for a golf cart may not  

   be transferred from one golf cart to another. A 

   permit issued for a golf cart that is no longer in  

   use must be surrendered or destroyed. A transfer of  



   the permit from the owner to a new owner may occur  

  only upon review and approval of the City Finance  

  Office. 

 

G. “Permit Year” – For the purpose of this section a  

   permit year begins February 1 and ends January 31 of  

   the following year. 

 

7.0902 Insurance.  

 

Before any golf cart permit is granted permitting the 

use of golf carts on a highway under the jurisdiction of 

the municipality, proof of financial responsibility for 

the future as provided in SDCL §32-35-2 and complying 

with SDCL §32-35-64 must be filed with the City Finance 

Office in the form of a certificate or policy of  

insurance issued by a responsible insurer providing 

liability insurance complying with SDCL §32-35-2 and 

SDCL §32-35-64 for the golf cart to be operated by the 

applicant or the applicant’s designee on highways under 

the jurisdiction of the municipality. 

  

The policy or certificate shall not be modified or 

canceled without 30 days actual notice to the City 

Finance Office. 

 

    The policy or certificate of liability vehicle insurance 

    required by this section shall be approved by the City  

  Finance Office prior to issuance of the license. 

 

7.0903   Drivers. 

 

         No person shall drive a golf cart on a highway under the 

         jurisdiction of this municipality without first  

         obtaining from the State of South Dakota a valid  

         driver’s license or learner’s permit in compliance with 

         SDCL 32-12-1 through 32-12-116. No person shall be  

         issued a permit to drive a golf cart on a highway under  

         the jurisdiction of this municipality without first  

         obtaining a valid driver’s license or learner’s permit  

         in compliance with SDCL 32-12-1 through 32-12-116. 

 

         Proof of financial responsibility in the future must be 

located with the driver on the golf cart. Every golf   

cart owner must comply with SDCL §32-35-113 which 

provides: 

        “Every driver or owner of a motor vehicle 

shall at all times maintain in force one of 

the forms of financial responsibility on the 

motor vehicle by one of the following 



methods: 

         (1)      Having in force on the motor 

vehicle an owner's policy of liability 

insurance as provided in § 32-35-70; 

         (2)      Having in force a bond as provided 

in § 32-35-83; 

         (3)      Having a certificate of deposit of 

money or securities as provided in § 32-35-

87, but in the amount of fifty thousand 

dollars; or 

         (4)      Having a certificate of self-

insurance, as provided in §§ 32-35-90 and 

32-35-91, supplemented by an agreement by 

the self-insurer that, with respect to 

accidents occurring while the certificate is 

in force, he will pay the same amounts that 

an insurer would have been obligated to pay 

under an owner's motor vehicle liability 

policy if it had issued such a policy to 

said self-insurer. 

         Failure to maintain financial responsibility 

is a Class 2 misdemeanor.” 

        and comply with SDCL §32-35-114 which provides: 

       “Every person who drives a motor vehicle,  

      required to be registered in this state,  

       if requested by a law enforcement officer  

               as a secondary action when the driver of the  

               vehicle is detained for a suspected violation  

               of Title 32 or some other offense, shall  

               provide evidence of financial responsibility.” 

 

 

7.0904   Hours or Operation. 

 

         Permitted golf carts may operate on highways under the  

         jurisdiction of the City of Hartford from dawn until    

         dusk. Operation of a golf cart from dusk until dawn is  

         not allowed on any highways under the jurisdiction of   

         the city unless the golf cart is equipped with operating 

         head lights and tail lights. 

             

7.0905   Revocation. 

         Any permit issued under this section may be revoked by  

       the City Finance Office for the violation by licensee   

         of any applicable provisions of this code, state law or  

         city ordinance or for other good cause. 

 

7.0906   Fee.  

 

         The fee for a golf cart permit is $20.00 per year. 



 

7.0907   Operation.  

 

    No person may operate a golf cart on a state or county  

    highway except for crossing from one side of the highway  

    to the other. A golf cart may cross the highway at a  

    right angle but only after stopping and yielding right  

    of way to all approaching traffic and crossing as  

    closely as possible to an intersection or approach. The  

    operation of a golf cart on a state or county highway in  

    a manner not permitted by state law is a Class 2  

    misdemeanor. 

 

         A person who has obtained a permit from the City of  

         Hartford may operate a golf cart on highways under the  

         jurisdiction of the City of Hartford except State       

         Highway 38, County Highway 151 and County Highway 149. A 

         permit is not necessary to operate a golf cart that is  

         crossing 9
th
 Street or Par Tee Drive. 

 

7.0908   Penalty 

          

         A violation of this ordinance is punishable by a fine in  

     the amount of $200.00.        
 

 

Dated adopted:   

 

_____________________________ 

Jeremy Menning, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Audra Sternke, Finance Officer 

 

(SEAL) 

 

 

 

First Reading:   

Second Reading:   

Publish:   

Effective Date:   



Chamber and Economic  
Developer’s Report  
5/29/20 

 

5/28/2020 

 
 
 
Continuing to work on bringing myself up to speed on the various efforts of the HADF 
and Chamber. Scheduling meeting times with local business leaders to meet and 
introduce myself.  
 
Hartford Area Chamber of Commerce 

- Continuing to work with various Chamber committees to establish future 
budgets. Working with Board to organize ongoing projects and plan future 
events. Started visiting local chamber members to see their operations and 
discuss their needs.  

 
Hartford Area Development Corporation 

- Continued to work on established projects and coordinate with GOED, MCEDA, 
and Corporate representatives. Started work on new RFI to be submitted early 
June. Laying ground work for potential projects and researching pertinent 
information. Request Closed Session to discuss information relating to current 
RFI submission. 

 
Regional 

- Meet with various State and regional reps. Continuing to network with utility 
providers and entities we have contracts with for support services. 



 

  1 | Page 

Engineer’s Report 
June 1, 2020 

9th Street Improvements 
The City approved a resolution of 
necessity to construct improvements 
along 9th Street from Mundt ave to 
Vandemark Ave. Improvements 
include new water mains, sanitary 
sewer extension and roadway 
improvements. The roadway will be 
constructed with curb and gutter 
and asphalt pavement. Zacharias 
Construction was awarded the 
construction contract. The project is 
scheduled to be complete during 
the 2020 construction season. 

Update | Contracts are in place. 
Stockwell staff is coordinating with 
the Contractor to schedule a pre-
construction meeting. Work is 
tentatively schedule to begin early 
July. 

 

Industrial Park 
Sanitary Sewer 
Extension  
The scope of this project 
is to construct and 
extend sanitary sewer 
facilities to the City’s 
industrial park located at 
the intersection of 
Western Avenue & 258th 
Street. The extension is 
approximately 1.3 miles in 
length.  

Update | Construction documents are complete and ready to bid. Stockwell staff continue to 
coordinate with landowners as needed to procure easements. One easement remains on the 
project. Drafts of easement documents were received from the landowner and are under review. 
City staff is investigating additional funding sources for the project. Stockwell is assisting City in 
preparing the Preliminary Engineering Report for a grant from the U.S. Economic Development 
Administration. 

 
 



 

  2 | Page 

Engineer’s Report 
June 1, 2020 

 

Ruud and Opal Lane Intersection 
Improvements 
The scope of this project is to improve surfacing at 
the Ruud and Opal intersection. Work will generally 
include removing the asphalt, repairing 
underground storm sewer infrastructure, and 
restoring it to grade. Construction is scheduled for 
the 2020 construction season. 

Update | A recommendation to award has been 
sent to the City to be presented to the Council. 
Three bids were opened on May 27th, 2020 at 2 pm 
from Zacharias Construction Inc., Asphalt Surfacing 
Co., and Soukup Construction Inc. Zacharias 
Construction Inc. was the apparent low bidder. 

Action | A recommendation of award will be presented to the Council for consideration. 

 

CIP Updates and Rate Study 
The scope of this project is to update the city’s CIP and conduct a rate study analysis on the water 
and sewer fund. Stockwell staff will assist with cost estimates and project planning in an effort to 
evaluate and budget for future projects. 

Update | The 2020 CIP was finalized and delivered to City Staff. Stockwell will begin to evaluate water 
and sewer rates as the WWTF project progresses. 

Waste Water Treatment Facility  
The 2017 Master Plan for Wastewater Collection & Treatment recommended planning for a new 
treatment facility. The recommended location for the treatment facility is downstream of the existing 
facility and southeast of the City. This project includes investigation of potential treatment facility site 
locations and negotiations with property owners for the purchase of land.  

Update | Stockwell staff is working with the City attorney to develop agreements and other legal 
documents to present to potential landowners. Stockwell staff prepared a preliminary design 
contract to begin survey, wetland delineation, soil borings, preliminary design and funding assistance 
for the project.  

https://www.stockwellengineers.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/Ruud-Opal-Recommendation-of-Award.pdf


 

  3 | Page 

Engineer’s Report 
June 1, 2020 

Mickelson Road 
Improvements 
The Mickelson Road project was a full 
reconstruction of the roadway and 
utilities from Patrick Avenue to Hwy 
38. The construction was completed 
in 2019. The remaining scope of the 
project is working with FEMA to map 
the revised floodway and floodplains 
of the creek that passes under 
Mickelson Road through the new box 
culverts. 
 

Update | The LOMR application was 
submitted to FEMA for review and 
approval. Stockwell is awaiting a response from the reviewer with comments, questions, or approval. 
If no additional info is required, a final determination will be issued within 90 days. 

Force Account 
Stockwell provides services to city staff as needed under a force account agreement.  Services 
typically include plan reviews, costs estimates or other routine services as requested.   Plan reviews 
typically include preliminary plans, conditional use requests, site plans, engineering documents and 
plats. 

Update |   Recent force account work includes the following: Feyder Ave Flood Plain ▪ Hartford Sports 
Complex Maintenance Building ▪ EDA Grant Assistance  



May 29, 2020

Teresa Sidel

City of Hartford
cityhall@hartfordsd.us

^
STOCKWELL

20047 | SEI No.
Notice of Award | End

Bid Tabulation | End

Re: Ruud and Opal Intersection Repairs Project
Hartford, SD

Dear Ms. Sidel:

We have completed our review of bids received for the referenced project. The total bid

amounts are as follows:

Bidders Gross Base Bid

Zacharias Construction, Inc

Asphalt Surfacing Co.

Soukup Construction, Inc.

$149,820.24
$158,797.24

$184,484.84

Our estimate for the project was $155,696.84. Minor discrepancies in our estimate were

found uniformly across all items. We attribute the difference in price to fluctuating
material costs and a competitive bid environment.

In regard to the low bidder, our office has researched their past history on similar type
projects. No record of suspension or debarment was reported. We consider the bidder to

be a responsible contractor.

Upon review, we find the bids to be in order. The City is not bound or obligated to award
the contract and may reject all bids at their discretion. If awarded, then we recommend

award to the low bidder, Zacharias Construction, Inc., in the amount specified above.
Our recommendation of award is contingent upon the availability of funds and approval

required by appropriate funding agencies. Enclosed with this letter is a Notice of Award
for the Council to consider. Please notify our office how the Council chooses to proceed,

and our office will prepare and deliver contracts appropriately. If there are questions,

please contact our office at your earliest convenience.

Respectfully submitted,

STOCKWELL ENGINEERS, INC.

^Ml
'Mitch Mergen, P.E.

Project Engineer

801 N Phillips Ave. Suite 100. Sioux Falls. SD 57104 stockwellengineers.com / 605.533.6668



Tabulation of Bids
Ruud & Opal Intersection Repairs 

Hartford, SD

SEI 20047 5/27/2020

Ruud & Opal Intersection Repairs Letting:

Owner: May 27, 2020

City of Hartford 2:00:00 PM

City of Hartford

Engineer: 125 N Main Ave

Stockwell Engineers Hartford, SD 57078

Engineer's Estimate:

$155,700

Bidders
Bid 

Security
Addendum 1 Total Gross Base Bid

Zacharias Construction, Inc

Hartford, SD

Asphalt Surfacing Co.

Sioux Falls, SD

Soukup Construction

Sioux Falls, SD
X X $184,484.84

X X $149,820.24

X X $158,797.24

http://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.ranklogos.com/wp-content/uploads/2012/07/Sanford-WEB.gif&imgrefurl=http://www.ranklogos.com/health-medical-logos/sanford-health-logo/&h=498&w=1800&tbnid=Pvyjuy89-V9KJM:&zoom=1&docid=2DpZzoLvf999xM&ei=UMc_VNi0DImNyATMqIFo&tbm=isch&client=firefox-a&ved=0CCsQMygBMAE&iact=rc&uact=3&dur=844&page=1&start=0&ndsp=7


Tabulation of Bids
Ruud & Opal Intersection Repairs 

SEI 20047

UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

General Items

1 Mobilization LS 1 $10,700.00 $10,700.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $14,303.51 $14,303.51

2 Incidental Work LS 1 $2,080.00 $2,080.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

3 Trench Dewatering LS 1 $1.04 $1.04 $5.00 $5.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

Section F - Traffic Control

4 Traffic Control Signs SqFt 36 $2.08 $74.88 $2.25 $81.00 $2.20 $79.20

5 Traffic Control, Misc. LS 1 $1,144.00 $1,144.00 $1,255.00 $1,255.00 $1,210.00 $1,210.00

6 Type 2 Barricade, 2' Double Sided Each 2 $20.80 $41.60 $22.75 $45.50 $22.00 $44.00

7 Type 3 Barricade, 8' Double Sided Each 9 $41.60 $374.40 $45.50 $409.50 $44.00 $396.00

Section G - Erosion Control

8 Class C Rip Rap Ton 46 $36.40 $1,674.40 $41.15 $1,892.90 $60.00 $2,760.00

9 Type B Drainage Fabric SqYd 10 $10.40 $104.00 $11.65 $116.50 $10.00 $100.00

10 Turf Mix 1 Lb 26 $10.40 $270.40 $17.05 $443.30 $11.00 $286.00

11 Fertilizing Lb 31 $1.04 $32.24 $.85 $26.35 $1.10 $34.10

12 Fiber Mulching Lb 310 $2.02 $626.20 $.75 $232.50 $2.14 $663.40

13 Silt Fence Ft 20 $5.20 $104.00 $1.15 $23.00 $5.50 $110.00

14 Inlet Protection Each 6 $72.80 $436.80 $85.30 $511.80 $77.00 $462.00

15 Vehicle Tracking Control Each 1 $624.00 $624.00 $1,150.00 $1,150.00 $750.00 $750.00

16 Placing Contractor Furnished Topsoil CuYd 76 $26.00 $1,976.00 $85.70 $6,513.20 $35.00 $2,660.00

Section H - Existing Conditions, Work By Others & Removals

17 Verify Underground Utilities LS 1 $1,040.00 $1,040.00 $1,135.00 $1,135.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

18 Clearing LS 1 $520.00 $520.00 $680.00 $680.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

19 Remove Concrete Curb & Gutter Ft 236 $2.60 $613.60 $3.15 $743.40 $3.50 $826.00

20 Remove Asphalt Concrete Pavement SqYd 806 $1.56 $1,257.36 $2.65 $2,135.90 $4.00 $3,224.00

21 Remove Concrete Sidewalk SqYd 36 $3.64 $131.04 $15.30 $550.80 $6.00 $216.00

22 Cold Mill Asphalt Concrete SqYd 1376 $4.63 $6,370.88 $4.40 $6,054.40 $4.90 $6,742.40

23 Saw Existing PCC Pavement Ft 25 $7.28 $182.00 $14.30 $357.50 $10.00 $250.00

24 Saw Existing Asphalt Ft 52 $5.20 $270.40 $6.85 $356.20 $6.00 $312.00

25 Manhole Construction Plate Marker Each 3 $104.00 $312.00 $170.00 $510.00 $250.00 $750.00

Section I - Utilities

26 Remove Watermain Ft 81 $20.80 $1,684.80 $22.75 $1,842.75 $20.00 $1,620.00

27 Salvage Fire Hydrant Each 1 $520.00 $520.00 $568.70 $568.70 $650.00 $650.00

28 Remove Storm Sewer Pipe Ft 104 $15.60 $1,622.40 $17.05 $1,773.20 $30.00 $3,120.00

May 27, 2020

ITEM 

NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY

Zacharias Construction, Inc Asphalt Surfacing Co. Soukup Construction

Hartford, SD Sioux Falls, SD Sioux Falls, SD



29 Remove Drop Inlet Each 1 $520.00 $520.00 $568.70 $568.70 $750.00 $750.00

30 6" C900 DR18 PVC Watermain Ft 6 $52.00 $312.00 $56.85 $341.10 $120.00 $720.00

31 8" C900 DR18 PVC Watermain Ft 5 $52.00 $260.00 $56.85 $284.25 $125.00 $625.00

32 6" MJ Gate Valve With Box Each 1 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $1,420.00 $1,420.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00

33 8" x 6" MJ Reducer Each 1 $520.00 $520.00 $568.70 $568.70 $475.00 $475.00

34 Install Salvaged Fire Hydrant Each 1 $520.00 $520.00 $568.70 $568.70 $750.00 $750.00

35 6" Fire Hydrant Exentsion Each 1 $572.00 $572.00 $625.55 $625.55 $900.00 $900.00

36 12" Fire Hydrant Extension Each 1 $676.00 $676.00 $740.00 $740.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

37 Cut & Tie to Existing Water Main Each 1 $1,560.00 $1,560.00 $1,705.00 $1,705.00 $1,150.00 $1,150.00

38 18" RCP Class 3, Furnish Ft 82 $17.68 $1,449.76 $19.35 $1,586.70 $14.46 $1,185.72

39 18" RCP Class 3, Install Ft 82 $39.52 $3,240.64 $43.20 $3,542.40 $30.00 $2,460.00

40 30" RCP Arch Class 3, Furnish Ft 41 $81.12 $3,325.92 $88.70 $3,636.70 $54.00 $2,214.00

41 30" RCP Arch Class 3, Install Ft 41 $72.80 $2,984.80 $79.60 $3,263.60 $70.00 $2,870.00

42 42" RCP Class 3, Furnish Ft 36 $67.60 $2,433.60 $73.95 $2,662.20 $65.20 $2,347.20

43 42" RCP Class 3, Install Ft 36 $72.80 $2,620.80 $79.60 $2,865.60 $50.00 $1,800.00

44 42" RCP Arch Class 3, Furnish Ft 38 $130.00 $4,940.00 $142.15 $5,401.70 $75.43 $2,866.34

45 42" RCP Arch Class 3, Install Ft 38 $83.20 $3,161.60 $91.00 $3,458.00 $50.00 $1,900.00

46 42" Flared End Section, Furnish Each 1 $936.00 $936.00 $1,025.00 $1,025.00 $675.00 $675.00

47 42" Flared End Section, Install Each 1 $780.00 $780.00 $853.00 $853.00 $375.00 $375.00

48 Engineered Foundation Material Ton 55 $18.72 $1,029.60 $20.45 $1,124.75 $27.00 $1,485.00

49 Connect to Existing Storm Sewer Structure Each 3 $1,040.00 $3,120.00 $1,135.00 $3,405.00 $1,500.00 $4,500.00

50 Class M6 Concrete CuYd 7.07 $936.00 $6,617.52 $1,080.50 $7,639.14 $1,245.00 $8,802.15

51 Reinforcing Steel Lb 1088 $1.56 $1,697.28 $1.95 $2,121.60 $1.87 $2,034.56

52 Type Y Manhole Frame & Lid Each 2 $338.00 $676.00 $398.10 $796.20 $385.00 $770.00

Section J - Grading, Paving & Restoration

53 Unclassified Excavation CuYd 330 $12.48 $4,118.40 $6.80 $2,244.00 $27.50 $9,075.00

54 Geotextile Fabric for Grade Stabilization SqYd 669 $2.34 $1,565.46 $2.30 $1,538.70 $3.25 $2,174.25

55 Scarify & Recompact Subgrade SqYd 669 $.26 $173.94 $.75 $501.75 $3.00 $2,007.00

56 Aggregate base Course Ton 980 $16.64 $16,307.20 $14.35 $14,063.00 $25.75 $25,235.00

57 Asphalt Concrete Composite, PG 58-34 Ton 329 $94.64 $31,136.56 $86.45 $28,442.05 $100.10 $32,932.90

58 Concrete Curb & Gutter, Type SF66 Ft 229 $41.60 $9,526.40 $27.60 $6,320.40 $26.68 $6,109.72

59 4" Concrete Sidewalk SqFt 323 $10.40 $3,359.20 $6.05 $1,954.15 $5.83 $1,883.09

60 6" Accessible Curb Ramp Sidewalk SqFt 78 $14.04 $1,095.12 $9.65 $752.70 $9.35 $729.30

61 Detectible Warning Panel SqFt 10 $78.00 $780.00 $56.85 $568.50 $55.00 $550.00

62 Adjust Manhole Each 3 $312.00 $936.00 $315.00 $945.00 $330.00 $990.00

63 Valve Box Adjustment Each 5 $156.00 $780.00 $130.00 $650.00 $165.00 $825.00

Total Base Bid $149,820.24 $158,797.24 $184,484.84



                                                              Maintenance Report – 6/1/2020 

 

May 29, 2020 

 

Streets 

    Slurry seal – Nothing new until we have a precon meeting.  

     Mag water – We are planning on mag watering either next week or the week after.    

     Roads – The gravel roads are holding up pretty good. We have some alley work to do, which 

we are hoping to work on next week.    

    Equipment- All of the equipment except the maintainer is running well.  

     Maintainer – The maintainer should be done today or Monday. 

     Dump truck – We are working on a plan to get the two trucks, as of now we are planning on 

driving them back.   

      I-90 – The last e-mail we received from Steve Gramm with SDDOT stated everything is 

moving along. 

      Hwy 38 – No updates on this.     

      Signage – Nothing new at this time.       

       Downtown lights –?  

        Mosquito fogger – Jesse had the fogger out this week, we will continue to monitor and 

spray as needed throughout the summer.  

        Street sweeping – We will get the sweeper out next week. Between the building and pool 

everyone was busy. 

          Speed trailer – The speed trailer is out by the park.    

          Drainage areas – Terry has started working on the drainage areas. They have been weed 

whipping the cattails and also started spraying them.  

        Dump site – AJ Michaels with SDDENR was out this week to inspect our leaf and yard 

waste site. He will be sending out a letter about the inspection in a few weeks. I believe it all 

went well. I only talked to him on the phone do to the COVID 19 restriction that they have in 

place.  

 



 

 

Water 

 

        Meters – We are planning on installing meters next week. We plan on doing them like we 

did last time. We took a couple of days a week and drove around and caught people at home. 

With COVID 19 this year it might be a little harder to get them done.         

        Reports – No reports due at this time.    

 

           

Sewer 

        Main list station – Everything is running well at this time.   

         Reports – The DMR’s are done and sent in for last month. Our last discharge went well. 

         Lagoons – We took samples in the other week, and plan on taking more in next week. At 

this time the ammonia is too high.           

         Sagehorn lift station – All is good at this time.       

          

Park 

       Parks – Terry has been hand spraying throughout the parks. The park building is finished. 

The wood chips have been put down by the playground equipment.   

       Turtle Creek – June Hansen with South Dakota Board on Geographic Names sent an e-mail 

this morning on some updates for the naming of the unnamed tributary. SB 62 has cleared the 

House floor and is on its way to the Governor’s desk to be signed. If signed it will go into effect 

July 1st 2020. With any luck the tributary will be named Turtle Creek this coming fall. All in all, it 

looks very promising.       

 

Bike Trail – I’m working with Troy to get some sings ordered. They want signs made up with 

Mike Fitzmaurice’s citation on them.  Lyle signs is working on them, they are planning on having 

full staff next week.         

Pool – Neil and Jesse have the pool ready to open.  



Sports complex –   The concrete work at the Sports Complex should be done today. Next 

week we will finish the dirt work and seed it. We are planning on hauling more dirt next week.  

Public Buildings - Alan has the old building along Main Ave. removed. All of the paper work 

and paper trail for it has been filled out and approved.   

   

  

 

 

 



 

 

FINANCE OFFICER REPORT 

June 1, 2020 
 

Financials:  I am working on the May month end duties. The following is a recap of revenue received for the 

month:  

State of South Dakota                                 50,645.23  (1st Penny Sales Tax) 

State of South Dakota                  50,645.24  (2nd Penny Sales Tax) 

State of South Dakota                                  6,877.99   (3rd Penny Sales Tax) 

State of South Dakota                                  8,486.87   (Local Hwy/Bridge) 

Minnehaha County                                   507,733.62   (Real Estate Taxes) 

Minnehaha County                                     45,939.84   (Street Maintenance Fee) 

Misc.                                 1,360.00   (Malt Beverage Lic Renewal/Publish Fees) 

Misc.                                 1,300.00   (Video Lottery Machine Fees) 

Misc.         3,223.54   (Special Assessment Pmt – Mickelson Rd) 

Misc.         6,458.00   (Surplus Dirt Purchases) 

Misc.         6,413.68   (Building/Flatwork Permits) 

Misc.         4,500.00   (W/S Hookup Fees) 

Misc.            600.00   (Contractor License Renewals) 

Misc.            300.00   (Golf Cart Permits) 

 

 

      Cash Balances as of                                         April 2019                            April 2020   

             Total General Fund                                       $1,662,647.03                       $943,336.40 

 

      Revenue and Expenses for the Month of:           April 2019                            April 2020          

           Revenue - General Fund          $101,263.31                       $178,102.46 

             Expenses - General Fund              $188,526.28                       $209,181.85 

 

      Revenue and Expenses                               2019 Year-To-Date          2020 Year-To-Date 

  Revenue - General Fund                      $456,436.71                       $591,142.25 

 Expenses - General Fund          $804,269.49                    $1,002.252.09 

 

2019 Audit:  The auditors are now finished gathering information from me.  They will complete the audit in their 

office, and we will have a final copy within the next month or two. 

 

 

Calendar of Events:           Note:  Due to COVID-19 some of these meetings may have changed.  

June 2020: 

Monday, 1st     Jamboree Committee Meeting @ Deer Hollow Apts Community Rm, 6pm 

Monday, 1st   City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Tuesday, 2nd   Joint Minnehaha County Primary & School Board Election @ City Hall, 7am-7pm 

Friday, 5th   HADF Meeting @ Reliabank, 7:30am 

 Monday, 8th   Chamber Meeting @ Fire Station, 6:30pm 

             Tuesday, 9th   Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm  

 Friday, 12th   HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

Sunday, 14th   HASR Meeting @ Blue 42, 7pm  

Tuesday, 16th      City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Thursday, 18th    Coffee with the Cops @ Stomping Grounds, 7am 

Friday, 19th   HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

 Tuesday, 23rd   City Election @ City Hall, 7am-7pm      

Friday, 26th        HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

 Tuesday, 30th      Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

 



   

06/01/2020                                    City Administrator Report 

 

 

Explanation of Agenda Items 

 

 

Visitors: 

• Rickie Kunzweiler-Downtown Hartford:   On behalf of the Downtown Hartford Inc, Rickie would like to 

address the city council about reallocating the money that was earmarked for additional lighting to be used 

for baskets and banners on the existing street lighting that the group installed.  The city council budgeted 

$10,000 to Downtown Hartford for 2020, which has not been spent yet.  She would also like to talk about 

the issues with the decorative lighting that was installed. 

• Sam Assam:  Since Mr. Assam could not make the May 19th meeting and since no action was talking on 

this agenda item, Mr. Assam asked to be placed on the agenda for this meeting.  He is the Developer of 

Turtle Creek Highlands.  They are currently in the mist of putting in the infrastructure for the 1st phase of 

this development.  The bottom lift of the street was placed last week, and Mr. Assam would like to proceed 

with placing the top lift.  Section 25 of the city’s Subdivision Construction Agreement states that the top lift 

of a street will be installed one construction season after the previous lift of asphalt is constructed – 

basically bottom lift one year and top lift the next year.  Since this is against the city’s construction 

agreement, approval must be granted by the city council.  Enclosed in the packet is correspondence from 

his engineer.   

 

Applications, Agreements, Hearings, Resolutions & Ordinances: 

• 7:05 Hearing – Special Event Permit for Buffalo Ridge Brewery:  In order to utilize his business as 

much as possible but still keep social distancing in mind, the owners of the brewery have submitted a 

special events permit to allow the use of alcohol upon the public sidewalks that abut their establishment.  

This would allow them to spread out their customer base outside more.  They are asking for permits to 

cover all Thursdays through Saturday from the beginning of June through October.  The specific dates are 

identified on their enclosed application.   

• Review/Approve Plat for Tract 1 and Tract 2 of Hartford Hills Addition:  The city has received a new 

plat for Tract 1 and Tract 2 of Hartford Hills Addition.  Since this property is within the city’s platting 

jurisdiction, the plat will need review and approval by the P&Z Board and the City Council before filing 

with the county.  P&Z has approved the plat is recommending approval to the city council. 

• Review/Approve Annexation Petition and Resolution 2020-7:  The city has received an annexation 

petition that has been signed by over 75% of the landowners of the territory sought to be annexed.  

Resolution 2020-7 would approve the petition and annexation.   

• Review/Approve Resolution 2020-8 – Discretionary Formula for Taxation on Certain Property 

within City Limits:  In 1993 the city passed a resolution to grant a real estate tax abatement for basically 

commercial and industrial properties that either built new or placed an addition with a value over $30,000.  

This resolution was updated in 2013 to add commercial residential properties to that list (any houses over 4 

units).  Qualifying property are assessed at 0% value for the 1st year after construction, 25% value for the 

2nd year, 50% value for the 3rd year, 75% value for the 4th year and 100% value in the 5th year.  Our current 

resolution references the sections of SDCL that allows this to happen.  This year, the SD legislature 

modified these sections and so if we want to continue to offer this discretionary formula to qualifying 

businesses then we must update with references to the new sections.  We need to update our resolution to 

reflect the current SDCL codes – resolution 2020-8 would do this.  Please note there are some new 

properties that have been added to the list of eligible properties, but I do not believe they would apply in 

Hartford.   

• Ordinance 688 – Revise Title 12:  Title 12 of the city’s current municipal code is language that governs 

the penalties for violations of a municipal code.  Wording has been added (the underlined second 

paragraph) to state that penalties for violations of Title 7 of the city’s municipal code, which is our traffic 

regulation, are punishable by a fine amount that has been established by the state.  This will allow the 

sheriff department to issue tickets for traffic violations and allow the city to get a portion of that fine verses 

receiving nothing. This was discussed by the council a few months ago and it was the council consensus at 

that time to more forward with writing tickets off municipal ordinance verses state, so we get a portion of 



the fine amount.  Once this ordinance has been enacted, we are clear to implement the new ticketing 

procedure. 

 

 

Reports (Action Items):   

• Sheriff’s Deputy Report: 

o Golf Cart Ordinance:  In addition to giving his monthly report to the council, Deputy Ryan 

would like to discuss some of the safety issues they are having with golf carts – mainly too many 

riders.  Our current ordinance (copy enclosed) does not specific a number of riders on a cart so if 

they come upon an unsafe situation, they sheriff’s department are limited in what they can address. 

• City Engineer Report: 

o Review/Approve Bids for Opal and Ruud Intersection Rebuild:  Bids for the Opal Lane and 

Ruud Lane Intersection Rebuild were opened this last Wednesday.  Engineer estimate was 

$155,700.00.  We received 3 bids - Soukup Construction for $184,484.84; ASCO for $158,797.24; 

and Zacharias Construction for $149,816.74 (low bid).  A motion from the council will be needed 

to approve the low bid and move forward with the project. 

 

 

Old Business: 

• Employee Manual Updates:  This agenda item was tabled at our last meeting and I will present some 

information on how other cities handle leave by salary personnel.  Based on these conversations, I did make 

one change to section 6.2.  Enclosed in your packet are suggested updates to the city’s employee manual.  

These updates mostly focus around clarifying wording between hourly and salary employees.  When the 

manual was drafted and last adopted, the city did not have any salary employees, so all wording addressed 

hourly employees.  Now that we have a salary employee this should be updated and the perfect time to do 

so is now before our new salary employee starts.  The suggested changes are in your packet – any 

additional wording is highlighted in yellow and any deleted wording has been strikethrough in red.  The 

changes are as follows: 

1. Section 4.4 – Overtime and Section 4.7 – Flex Time have wording added to note that overtime and 

flex time only apply to hourly employees since salary employees are paid at a set rate no matter 

who many hours they work and by the nature of their job they flex hours throughout the week. 

2. Section 4.6 – Time sheets or Cards states that each employee will either punch a time card if 

hourly or fill out a time sheet if salary – the timesheet for the salary employee is not to track their 

hours for pay but to have a record of time worked for work comp audits and assists in tracking 

accrual and use of paid leave, along with FMLA usage. 

3. Section 6.2 – Vacation Leave and Section 6.3 – Sick Leave would have a paragraph added that 

would state when vacation time or sick leave needs to be used for salary employees.  If an hourly 

employee wants to get paid for being absent during the standard workday (8am-5pm) then they 

need to use either vacation or sick leave depending on the situation.  Salary employees should also 

draw from their vacation and sick leave bank if absent for a designated period of time during the 

workday.  Of course, salary employees will get their pay no matter what hours they are gone from 

work, but if it is for a specific purpose or over a certain number of hours per day they should draw 

from their leave.  I am suggesting 4 hours or more from the standard workday, but this can be 

discussed by the council and adjusted.  Salary employees get vacation and sick leave but if they 

never utilize it then it gets paid out at the end of the year or when no longer with the city. 

 

4. Section 6.5 -Longevity Pay was approved by the city council on 11/20/18 but it was done by 

motion and not official added to the employee manual.  I made a note that if we update our 

employee manual that we should add this for easy reference.   

 

• COVID-19 Update:  Although COVID cases continue to be present and CDC guidelines are still in place, 

the State and City want to start working with businesses and the public to safely re-open entities that have 

been affected by this pandemic.  I have enclosed some information put out by our insurance company for 

your reference.  

o City Pool:  Over the last 2 weeks we have put a good effort into advertising and recruiting 

additional lifeguards and assistant manager and right now I believe that we have enough applicants 

to allow us to open 7 days a week.  If a pool is opening in the state, all of them are reducing 

capacity to help spread people out and promote social distancing as much as possible.  I have 

enclosed some information for you to review but basically, we are recommending opening as 

usual – all dates and times but limiting capacity to 50% or 95 people (which is not must lower than 

a normal day at the pool).  We do need to decide a couple of things such as:  who will be allowed 

to utilize the pool, how we will collection admission (season passes, cash only or both) and if we 



will offer concessions.  With COVID always changing and the situation with our employees, this 

is a fluid plan which is proposed for opening the pool under what we know now but it can always 

be adjusted as things change with the situation or employees.   

o Park Rec Program:  I met with Laura Johnson last week and we talked about how or if we 

should offer the park rec program this year.  Although we both believe it will be challenging to 

offer the program, we put together a possible scenario for the council to review and discuss. 

o Park Shelters:  We are starting to get calls about booking park shelters again.  Most gatherings in 

the shelters are over the CDC guideline numbers.  Do we want to allow shelters to be reserved this 

year, knowing that the gatherings will probably be over CDC guidelines or do we forego reserving 

this year and just keep them open for the residents to use at their discretion? 

 

 

New Business: 

• P&Z Appointment:  The Mayor will be making the appointment of Steve Nolte to the P&Z Board.  Mr. 

Nolte will fill a vacancy on the Board that has been open since January.   

• Review Tax Abatement Request on Parcel #68839:  Minnehaha County has received a property tax 

abatement request from a disabled veteran within the city of Hartford.  State laws allows tax abatements to 

qualifying disabled seniors and veterans. This individual became disabled in December of 2017, so they are 

applying for tax abatement for December 2017 ($154.04), all of 2018 ($1,843.90) and all of 2019 

($1,838.07).   Since the abatement is a health-related issue, the applicant’s personal information has been 

concealed.  Since this affects property within the city, the city council must make a motion to allow the tax 

abatement amount for each year. The applicant qualifies for the abatement and I recommend approval.   

 

 

 

******************************************************************************************** 

 

 

Non-Agenda Updates 

 

• Pet Licensing:  There was some discussing at our last meeting regarding pet licensing and the city’s 

requirement for a rabies certificate.  The council asked me to see what other communities do and I have 

enclosed that information in your packet.  Basically, I referenced the surrounding communities of Sioux 

Falls, Tea, Harrisburg, Lennox, Brandon, and Dell Rapids.  All require a Rabies Certificate.  The SD 

Department of Health also requires vets to issue a rabies certificate that notes the issue date of the vaccine 

and expiration date.   

• Elections:  As you know, the county and school election will be held at city hall on Tuesday and the city 

election will be held on June 23rd.  There has been a record number of absentee ballots issued this year so 

the in-person turnout may be smaller.   

• LRTP & STIP:  The MPO long-range transportation plan and State Transportation Improvement Plan are 

all being updated, and I am working with SECOG to update the city’s future projects for these plans.   

 

 

 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  605-261-3995 

Teresa 







Section 4.4 - Overtime 

Eligible hourly employees may be required to work overtime when determined necessary 

by their supervisor or the governing board. Overtime is defined as time that is worked in 

excess of the first 40 hours within the standard work week and does not include hours paid 

but not worked such as vacation days or sick days. In the case of an emergency, if an 

employee is required to work by their immediate supervisor any hours outside of their 

normal daily work hours, those hours will count towards overtime regardless of total hours 

worked for the week. Employees that do not have a standard workday will be paid overtime 

for any hours over 40 hours a week, excluding vacation and sick days. 

 

 
Section 4.6 - Time Sheets or Cards   

Each employee, either hourly or salaried, shall be employed on an hourly basis unless 

determined otherwise by the City Council, and shall punch a time clock or fill out a time 

sheet if approved by the City Administrator. Each employee's time sheet is a record of their 

regular hours worked, overtime worked, and vacation or sick leave used for the purpose of 

calculating and issuing pay checks. Each employee must record all time worked for the city, 

including phone calls and work done during non-scheduled work hours. 

 
 
Section 4.7 - Flex Time 

The City Council authorizes hourly employees flexible work hours within the regularly 

scheduled 40-hour work week subject to the following rules and conditions: 

1. At least one office employee and one maintenance employee shall be on duty from 

8:00 a.m. to 5:00 a.m. on each day that the City is open for business. 

2. Flex time must be accumulated in minimum increments of one quarter hour. Flex 

time is working hours that are not within the standard 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

workday, while maintaining a high level of service during the City’s peak 

operating hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Supervisors are required to carefully 

examine the flex time schedules utilized or requested by employees and are 

responsible to coordinate work schedules which ensure ample employee coverage 

during the normal business hours.  

 
 
Section 6.2 - Vacation Leave  
The following will be added: 

Salaried employees taking vacation leave will be paid their regular salary amount. Any absence 
of 4 hours or greater during the standard workday that is related to vacation leave will be 
deducted from the employee’s vacation leave balance.  

 
Section 6.3 - Sick Leave 
The following will be added: 

Salaried employees taking sick leave will be paid their regular salary amount. Any absence of 4 
hours or greater during the standard workday that is related to sick leave will be deducted from 
the employee’s sick leave balance.  

 
 
 
Section 6.15 - Longevity Pay 
Longevity pay will be paid out to all year-round employees at the end of each calendar year at a rate of 
$10.00 (post tax) per each year of service.  
(Approved by motion of City Council on 11-20-18) 
 









Scenario of Possible Pool Opening for 2020 

 

Staff:  3 Manager 

            8 Lifeguards (5 certified and 3 uncertified but could get certification in June) 

 

 

The following scenario has been discussed by the City Adm and Pool Manager: 

• Every Shift requires 1 manager, a guard per every 25 patrons, and 1 person cleaning & watching 

social distancing. 

• Days of Operation – 7 days a week 

• Hours of Operation –  

o Power Hour from 8:30 to 9:30 (Only adults that participate in water aerobics) 

o Morning Session from 9:30am to 11:30am (For Daycares mainly but open to the public) 

o Afternoon Session from 1pm to 5pm – Open Swim for All 

o Evening Session from 6:30 to 8:30 – Open Swim for All 

• Capacity Reduced to 50%, which is 95 patrons, to promote social distancing and CDC guidelines  

      

Other Suggestions: 

• Pool Parties approved at the discretion of the Pool Manger subject to availability of Staff 

• Admission Options 

o Pay per Session or Season Pass: 

▪ Season Passes (Single pass cost – $30.00 or Family pass cost - $60.00) 

▪ Session Fee (5yr-18yr is $2.00 per session and Adults $3.00 per session) 

o Cash Only Option 

▪ All patrons must pay an admission fee at each session. 

▪ This is a first come, first serve basis 

▪ No complaints from Season Pass holders that they cannot gain access due to either 

capacity issues or no evening hours. 

o Season Passes Only Option  

▪ This would eliminate the need to handle cash for admissions 

▪ We could control who is eligible for season passes – i.e. just Hartford Resident Only 

or we can offer to all and they take their chance on capacity and open hours. 

• Concession Options 

o Offer Concession – this would require handling money 

o Don’t offer Concession – this would eliminate all money handling if we go to just season 

passes. 

• Sign in is required with contact phone number in case of an outbreak. 

• Additional Signage outlining CDC guidelines and amended regulations this year. 

• Additional cleaning and disinfecting by staff. 

         

I believe that we can open the pool under normal days, times and admission with only reducing capacity 

and implementing more sanitizing and safety measures.  



Scenario for Park Rec Program 

 

I have talked with Laura Johnson regarding the park rec program for this year and if we should offer it.  

She is okay with whatever the city council decides but does has concerns on how we would handle 

several kids within one area touching the same supplies and doing the same activities.  Here is our 

recommendation is we offer the program this summer. 

 

Dates:  Monday through Friday July 6th – 31st 

Limit # of attendees:   

• 30 kids per age group – those kids will be split into smaller groups of 10 to keep social contact 

down 

• No Daycares 

• Pre-registration is required at city hall 

 

Safety Measures: 

• Masks for Staff 

• Sanitizer for hands 

• Sanitizing wipes or cleaners for supplies 

• Cancel for any possible inclement weather since we would not want to encourage gathering the 

whole group under a picnic shelter 

 








	060120 1.pdf
	1 - 06012020 cc agenda.pdf
	2 - 5-19-20 Minutes.pdf
	3 - Assam Eng request.pdf
	4 - Buffalo Ridge Brewing Spec Event Permit.pdf
	5 - Tract 1 and 2 Hartford Hills Add.pdf
	6a - Petition for Annexation.pdf
	6b - 2020-7 Annexation WWTF.pdf
	7 - 2020-8 Discretionary Formula 2020 Update.pdf
	8 - 688.Amending Title 12 for bonds and penalties.pdf
	8a - sheriff report.pdf
	9 - 630 amended Golf cart ordinance (pdf).pdf

	060120 2.pdf�
	9a  - Council Report June 2020.pdf
	10 - 2020_06_01 - Engineer's Report.pdf
	10a - 2020_05_29 - Recommendation of Award.pdf
	10b - 2020_05_27 - Bid Tab.pdf
	11 - June 1 2020.pdf
	12 - Finance Officer Report.6-1-20.pdf
	13 - City.Adm.06012020.pdf
	13a - Pet Rabies Information.pdf
	14 - 4.2020 proposed revisions.pdf

	060120 3.pdf�
	15 - Insurance Info for pools park rec.pdf
	15a - Scenario of Possible Pool Opening for 2020 #2.pdf
	15b - 2020 Scenario for Park Rec Program.pdf
	16 - abatements.pdf


